From: Erin.Henderson@HydroOne.com [mailto:Erin.Henderson@HydroOne.com] On Behalf Of
regulatory@HydroOne.com

Sent: December-02-15 4:26 PM

To: BoardSec

Cc: Daniel Kim

Subject: EB-2014-0213 - HONI S86 MAAD Woodstock Hydro - Cost Claims Review

Good afternoon,

Cost Claims from intervenors were submitted as per the Ontario Energy Board’s (“Board”) Decision and
Order in the EB-2014-0213 proceeding. Hydro One Networks Inc. (“Hydro One”) has reviewed the cost
claims received and has no objections at this time. Hydro One requests that the Board review the cost
claim submissions for prudence and reasonableness.

Sincerely,

Erin Henderson
Senior Regulatory Coordinator, Regulatory Affairs

Hydro One Networks Inc.
483 Bay Street | South Tower | 7" Floor
Toronto, ON | M5G 2P5

Tel: 416.345.4479
Fax: 416.345.5866
Email: Erin.Henderson@HydroOne.com

www.HydroOne.com

This email and any attached files are privileged and may contain confidential information
intended only for the person or persons named above. Any other distribution, reproduction,
copying, disclosure, or other dissemination is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email
in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and delete the transmission received
by you. This statement applies to the initial email as well as any and all copies (replies and/or
forwards) of the initial email.

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information
that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is
intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or
copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements
qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent étre
divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s)
indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, I'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du
courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si
VOUS recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser I'expéditeur
immediatement par retour du courriel.
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